RAMCHANDRA CHANDRAVANSI UNIVERSITY

At+PS:-Nawadih Kala, PO.- Bishrampur, Distt.:- Palamu (Jharkhand)

Established by the act of Government of Jharkhand Act, 10,2018, Gazette Notification No-903 Approved by the UGC u/s 2 (f) of UGC Act, 1956

Web: http://www.rcu.edu.in, Email Id: reg.rcuniversity@gmail.com

Ref: REG/AC/V/01/60/2023

24-FEB-2023

ORDER

Vide the provisions under the R C University Act (2018), Statutes, Ordinances and Byelaws, the competent authority is pleased to constitute the Academic Council (AC) as here under:

Chairman 1. Prof. Kalyan Kumar, VC Members 2. Two Deans of Faculty

a. Faculty of Education

b. Faculty of Medical Science

Member 3. DSW Member 4. Mrs. Priti Kumari, Librarian

Member 5. Prof. N. K. Agarwal, CoE Member Secretary

6. Registrar Members 7. Vice Chancellor's Nominee (04 Nos.)

(From among Deans/Principals/HoD's)

a. Dr Ashok Kumar, Dean, FoAH

b. Dr. R P Keshri, Dean, FoCM

c. Dr. A. Ghosh, Dean, FoSc d. Mr. Koushal Nagar, Principal, SCNC

Members 8. Vice Chancellor's Nominee (08 Nos.)

(From among Faculty Members)

a. Dr. Anita Sinha, RCIT

b. Mr. Santosh Panda, Principal, TCPC

c. Ms. Neelam Keshri, Principal, LCDM, Rehla

d. Mr. Sanjeet Kumar, Principal, SCDC, Manjhiaon

e. Mr. Rup Kamal, Asst. Prof., CSE/IT

f. Dr. Shyam Narayan, Professor, TCCE

g. Dr. A K Tripathi, Principal, RCCPE

h. Mr. Shashi Ranjan Kumar, Asst. Prof., RCPI

9. Two Academicians from outside the University -

(Nominated by the Governing Body)

a. Mr. Arun Singh

b. Mr. Sanjay Kumar

10. Two Nominees of the Chancellor

(as Scientists, Educationists, Technocrats)

a. Dr. Ravi Bhushan Pandey

b. Mr. Jitendra Kumar

Members

Members

11. Two Nominees of the Sponsoring Trust

Members

(as Scientists, Educationists, Technocrats)

- a. Mr. Sanjan Singh
- b. Mr. A. K. Upadhyay
- 2.0 All Members of AC other than ex-officio members shall hold office for a term of **two years**. Term of members shall commence from such date as may be notified.
- 3.0 One third of the total members of the AC shall constitute a quorum. In case the quorum is not met, the meeting shall be adjourned for half an hour. The adjourned meeting shall be reconvened after half an hour at the same venue. Neither a quorum nor a notice shall be required in case of a reconvened meeting.
- 4.0 The Academic Council (AC) shall have such powers and shall perform such duties as:
 - i. The AC being the **principal academic body** of the University shall co-ordinate and exercise general supervision over the academic policies of the Universities.
 - ii. To give directions regarding methods of instructions, co-operative teaching among Faculties/Schools/Colleges besides research programmes to improve upon academic standards.
 - iii. To approve the syllabi of programmes of studies as recommended by the **Board of Studies** (**BoS**), periodic review of syllabi, teaching methods, training facility, industrial/field training, interdisciplinary research, assessment of performance of students, library resources, etc.
 - iv. To consider matters of general academic interest either at its own initiative or referred to it by a Faculty/School/College, or the **Governing Body (GB)** and to take appropriate action thereon.
 - v. To formulate, modify or revise schemes for the organization of, and assignment of subjects to Faculty/School of Studies and to report to the Governing Body as to the expediency of the abolition, reconstitution or division of any Faculty of Studies or the amalgation of one or more faculties/Schools/Colleges/Departments/Centres.
 - vi. To make recommendation to the **Board of Management (BoM)** for the establishment/expansion of and/or alteration to various faculties/Schools/Colleges/Departments/ Centres/ laboratories/Libraries/Museums, etc.
 - vii. To formulate, revise, or redefine the academic fields of study or subjects allocated to a Faculty/School/Institute/Centre, a Department or any unit of an academic programme.
 - viii. To recommend to the **Governing Body** the draft Ordinances, rules or regulations for various academic programmes and activities of the University.
 - ix. To constitute such Advisory Council/Committees of students' affairs consisting of such number of teachers and students as may be prescribed by the Regulations/Byelaws.
 - x. To submit an annual report of University activities/achievements to the BoM / Governing Body.
 - xi. To take measures to ensure excellence in standards of teaching, examinations and research including supervision and control on admissions of students in the University and the examinations of the University; and to report on any matter referred to it by the Governing Body.
 - xii. To recommend to the Governing Body with regard to the creation and/or abolition of teaching posts in the University.
 - xiii. To recognize diplomas and degrees of other Universities/Institutions and to determine their equivalent diplomas and degrees of the University and to collaborate with other universities including foreign universities.

- xiv. To appoint Committees for admission to the University and various students related matters including promotion of health and welfare of students.
- xv. To publish lists of prescribed or recommended text books and to publish the syllabi of prescribed courses of study.
- xvi. To make such arrangements for the instruction and examination of persons, not being members of the University, as may be necessary.
- xvii.To recommend for the conferment of honorary degrees; and also, to confer or grant degrees, academic distinctions, honours, diplomas, titles and marks of honour.
- xviii. To make proposals to the Governing Body for the institution of Fellowships, Scholarships, Studentships, medals and prizes, etc.
- xix. To perform in relation to academic matters, all such duties and to do all such acts as may be necessary for the proper carrying out of the provisions of the Act, Statutes, Ordinances and Byelaws.
- xx. To consider any proposals submitted by the Faculties/School(s) of Studies.

5.0 Meeting of the Academic Council

- The AC should normally meet at least twice a year on the dates decided by the Vice Chancellor.
- 2) In the absence of VC in a meeting, Pro Vice Chancellor shall preside over the meeting.
- 3) Ordinarily 21 days notices shall be given for all meetings of the AC and the agenda papers shall be issued at least 10 days before the date of the meeting.
- 6.0 Transaction of Business: In arriving at a decision, if voting becomes necessary it shall be done in a manner to be decided by the Chairperson. In case of a tie, the Chairperson shall have a second cast.

(Debasis Mandal) REGISTRAR

COPY :

All Concerned (By Name)

RCWT Administration / Departments

for kind information please.

(Debasis Mandal)
REGISTRAR